LOT: Priority : NORMAL / URGENT

Reference Mo - CW'VQ] lgo;o_ggu.l B%laim No.  3S@meidie IN OPS: Yes/No DOA:
From (Person) : h‘ﬁ\\ of AXE Ref:
Date/Time ‘3!\\! |8 MV 1§

e/Bus/Van/ Larry / Taxi/ Prime Move 1/ Truck / Trailer or
Venizle No ; SU‘\ q>33$ D.Q.A/ As At \\‘\\l)b\%'
Make & Model: - Mazda kY o

Registration Date: “3Uzlbed
COE Expiry Date: . &30@“’«‘
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ik i \Europe / Asia Car .. -0 | -
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LTA Totdl Rebate Amount: (d)+(z) , Gther deduciion f.'7 '
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%):.

Forced:-Sales Value derived - . =

Date / Time . Action/ Instruction - ... .. Additional Information:




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 8:54 AM

To: 'ANG Yvonne'

Cc HO Winnie; Kitty Teo Poh Guek; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; Jas Tan Siok Thiew;
peter.xiao@axa.com.sg; SUR

Subject: RE: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - S8MO12IE / DOA: 11.11.2018 - SLM 92885

Dear Kitty,

The market value of SLM 9288S is $61K-$62K (Estimated) as at Nov 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lavender Pang <surveyadmin2 @fta.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 November 2018 5:11 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; chowauto@singnet.com.sg; bokhari@jpknights.com;
admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; rta@rta.com.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; Kitty Teo Poh Guek
<Kitty.Teo@axa.com.sg>; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; Jas Tan Siok Thiew <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; Wendy Tan
<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; peter.xiao@axa.com.sg; Bridget Poh <Claims5@fta.com.sg>

Subject: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - S8MO12IE / DOA: 11.11.2018 - SLM 9288S

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thank you & warm regards

FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd
No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 » Fax: (65) 6509 6221

Email: surveyadmin2@fta.com.sg

Website: www.fta.com.sg
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f’% please consider the environment before printing this email

Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system.
You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.
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11/13/201R

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Valué:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Nov 2018

PARFI/C.OF Rehate Fnoiiry

\\l\\\\§
(AR

Dot

Singapore NRIC
9251D

SLM9288S

No

13 Nov 2018

MAZDA

MAZDA3 4-DOOR SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT
White

2017

P520439008
JM6BN22A8H0148834
88.0 kW (118 bhp)
$19,206.00

31Mar 2017

31Mar 2017

0

$14,206.00

Yes
30Mar 2027
$10,654.00

30 Mar 2027

A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$51,765.00

$43,374.00

$54,028.00
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11/13/2018 Used Mazda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof $68,000 $6,900 /yr 29-Dec-2017 1,496 cc 8,000 km Sedan Available

3 Years Warranty By Agent, Sunroof Model. Like New Car, 95% Loan Available, Fully Maintained By Agent, Low Interest Rate. Available For Viewing
Anytime.

Posted: 10-Nov-2018 Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A $66,000 $7,270 [yr 18-Apr-2017 1,496 cc 26,230 km Sedan Available

$2300 Drive Away, Insurance Can Pay By Giro x 12 Months (No Credit Card Required). Having Headache Selling Your Used Car Due To Settlement
More Than Scrap By $6k? We Can Help You To Overtrade (Limited...

Allmotoring.sg
Posted: 10-Nov-2018  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A. . $68,800 $7,310 /yr 08-Aug-2017 1,496 cc 12,000 km Sedan Available

$2300 Drive Away, Insurance Can Pay By Giro x 12 Months (No Credit Card Required). Having Headache Selling Your Used Car Due To Settlement
More Than Scrap By 6k? We Can Help You To Overtrade (Limited ...

Allmotoring.sg
Posted: 10-Nov-2018  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Need to sell your car fast?

With Singapore's most efficient bidding system of over 500 dealers, the highest bid price will be ready for you in just 1 working hour. Receive cash on
the spot once you accept the offer.

Find out more!

Mazda 3 1.5A $68,800 $7,830 /yr 12-Jan-2017 1,496 cc - Sedan Available

New Arrival! Sunroof Model. New Leather Seats. Immaculate Condition With Low Mileage Done! Well Taken Care For Previous Owner! 100% Accident
Free! No Repairs Needed! Call Me Now To View The Car Before...

Tay Motor & Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 10-Nov-2018  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A $70,800 $7,340 /yr 31-Oct-2017 1,496 cc 17,000 km Sedan Available

1 Owner, Original Stock Condition, Very Well Maintained, Agent Serviced With 3 Years/100,000km Warranty, Price Negotiable, 10% Dep/Payment, Any
Trade In All Welcome, Please Call Or Visit Our Showroom ...

Posted: 09-Nov-2018  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A $70,800 $7,320 /yr 09-Nov-2017 1,496 cc 16,000 km Sedan Available

1 Owner, Original Stock Condition, Very Well Maintained, Agent Serviced With 3 Years/100,000km Warranty, Price Negotiable, 10% Dep/Payment, Any
Trade In All Welcome, Pls Call Or Visit Our Showroom For...

Posted: 09-Nov-2018  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazdas, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A $68,000 $7,260 /yr 19-Jul-2017 1,496 cc 17,000 km Sedan Available

Year-end Clearance Sale!$0 Down, 100% Loan Amount And 100% Accident Free, No Guarantor Needed, High Tradein, Overloan Up To $4000.Call
Now,

Posted: 09-Nov-2018  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof $79,900 $8,690 /yr 28-Jun-2017 1,496 cc 15,000 km Sedan Available

Under Warranty Till June 2020 By Eurokars. Sheltered 24 Hours. Well Taken Care By Car Lover. 100% Accident Free. Good As New. No Dealer And
Consignment Agents Please. Buy New $106k Now Only $79k My Lo...

Posted: 09-Nov-2018  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 2, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A $65,000 $7,100 /yr 09-May-2017 1,496 cc 23,200 km Sedan Available

$2300 Drive Away, Insurance Can Pay By Giro x 12 Months (No Credit Card Required). Having Headache Selling Your Used Car Due To Settlement
More Than Scrap By $6k? We Can Help You To Over Trade. Promot...

Allmotoring.sg
Posted: (8-Nov-2018 Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof (OPC) $68,800 $7,360 /yr 19-Jun-2017 1,496 cc 6,330 km Sedan Available

Asking Cheap. Sunroof Model. Traveled Only 6K Plus Km. Always Parked At Home Most Of The Time. Still Under Mazda Agent Warranty. Just Serviced
At 4K Km Mileage. Car Is In New Car Conditions. Warranty ...

Posted: 08-Nov-2018  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda
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Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1]

#dddd to Shartiist

Mazda 3 1.5A I 7 to comparecars, | To compare cars,

H To compare cars,
select from the i select from the H select from the srrd Mo

search results. 1N - search results, I search results.
18-4pr-2017 ; 3 I— | st Bl

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=38RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2017&MOD=Mazda 2110



